



GLOBE Battery Division • GLOBE-UNION INC.

June 10, 1969

Mr. David M. Borcina
Secretary, Treasurer
Lead Industries Association, Inc.
292 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10017

Dear Mr. Borcina:

Globe-Union Inc., manufacturers of lead-acid storage batteries, principally for the replacement market, requests membership in the Lead Industries Association, Inc.

It is understood that we must abide by the Association's By-Laws.

I am enclosing our Lead Consumption for the period October 1, 1967 to September 30, 1968 which you have agreed to hold in strictest confidence.

Yours truly,

R. G. Mason
Manager-Materiel Group
Battery Division

RGM/lwf

encl.

cc: R. G. Hottensen

LIA02203

LEAD INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION, INC.
292 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10017

October 3, 1968

REPORTING COMPANY: GLOBE-UNION INC., 5757 N. Green Bay Avenue,
Glendale, Wisconsin 53201

ASSESSABLE TONNAGE FOR THE PERIOD 10/1/67 - 9/30/68

<u>1. MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENTS:</u>	<u>SHORT TONS</u>
a) Miners (domestic lead mined - recoverable lead content only)	_____
b) Smelters & Refiners (lead smelted and refined in the U.S.)	_____
c) Manufacturers (lead consumed in the manufacture of lead products in the U.S.)	_____
d) Assembled articles (lead consumed in manufacture of assembled articles in the U.S.- i.e. storage batteries, cable, and ammunition)	<u>73,000 tons</u>
<u>2. PIG LEAD SALES IN THE U.S.:</u> (Include sales of foreign as well as domestic pig lead.)	_____

PLEASE RETURN ON COPY OF THIS QUESTIONNAIRE IN THE ENCLOSED RETURN ENVELOPE!

LIAC2204

N 3643.01

June 5, 1969

Mr. R. G. Mason
Manager-Material Group
Battery Division
Globe-Union Inc.
5757 North Green Bay Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Dear Mr. Mason:

LIA Membership

I have your letter of May 29, 1969 and the statement that Globe-Union is one of the few battery companies that are not members of LIA is incorrect at least as far as number of companies are concerned. We do believe however that LIA includes among its membership companies that produce possibly 90 percent of the industrial type batteries and certainly a significant portion of the SLI batteries. A list of the members is attached. A copy of the Association's By-Laws and Certificate of Incorporation is also attached.

As a manufacturer of storage batteries your company would come under the membership classification "Assembled Articles." As such your yearly assessment would be at the rate of 24 cents per ton of total lead consumed, the rate established for 1969 on 1968 tonnages, with a minimum of \$200 and a maximum of \$500 per year. See attached letter dated January 7, 1969.

If your company does agree to joining the LIA all that would be needed is a letter requesting membership along with a statement of your company's general activity as requested in Section 1.03 Admission, of the By-Laws. Also that your company agrees to abide by the Association's By-Laws.

The manner by which tonnages are reported to us is outlined in the attached letter to members dated October 3, 1968. As a battery manufacturer you would report your tonnage to us under "1.-d) Assembled Articles." In the event you decide to join us now

LIAC2205

N 3643.02

**Mr. R. G. Mason
Globe-Union Inc.**

-2-

June 5, 1961

you could use this form to report your tonnage and your company would be subject to one-half of the annual dues.

The Association's major activities are in the area of promotion, development and technical service to consumers of lead and lead products. We also have a very active Health and Safety Division that deals with lead's toxicity problems.

If you wish further details or have any questions please do not hesitate to write or telephone me or J. L. Kimberley, LIA's Executive Vice President.

Sincerely yours,

**David M. Borcina
Secretary, Treasurer**

**DMB:so
Att: By-Laws & Certificate
of Incorporation
Tonnage Report
List of Members
Letters to Members
dated 10/3/68 and
1/7/69**

cc: J. L. Kimberley

LIAC2206